[(1/9/2009) Evelyn Rupert - Fwd: A2007-250 Page 1 |

From: Evelyn Rupert
To: Tammy Redmond
Date: 6/4/2008 2:54 PM
Subject: Fwd: A2007-250

Attachments: Vision_aud_comm_May2008_Powerpoint_Eng.pdf;
Vision_aud_comm_Mars2008_Powerp
oint_Fr.pdf; FTN_OnAir_Conversion_Interface_March2008.doc; FTN_OnAir_Conver
sion_Interface_Fr_Mars2008.doc

Tammy,

Will IT be forwarding these documents to ATIP?

Evelyn

>>> Stephane Rivest-OTT 6/4/2008 11:43 AM >>>

Please find attached the vision reports for ATI request A2007-250
Regards,

Stéphane

Stéphane Rivest, CA'IT

Director, Policy and Internal Control
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
(613)288-6095

A0011377_1-000001



[(1/9/2009) Evelyn Rupert - A2007-250 Page 1 |

From: Stephane Rivest-OTT

To: Odette Tome; Tammy Redmond
CC: Evelyn Rupert

Date: 6/4/2008 11:43 AM

Subject: A2007-250

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

A0011378_1-000002



[(1/9/2009) Evelyn Rupert - Re: Fwd: A2007-250 Page 1 |

From: Tammy Redmond

To: Evelyn Rupert; Stephane Rivest-OTT
Date: 6/5/2008 9:13 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-250

Hi Evelyn,

Yes.

I will forward the information to Ray with the Certification Form for his approval and any comments he may want to provide the
ATIP office.

Stephane, how much time did it take you to retrieve the information?
Thanks,

Tammy

>>> Evelyn Rupert 4-Jun-08 14:54 >>>

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

A0011379_1-000003



[(1/9/2009) Evelyn Rupert - Re: Fwd: A2007-250 Page 1 |

From: Stephane Rivest-OTT

To: Evelyn Rupert; Tammy Redmond
Date: 6/5/2008 9:14 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-250

30 minutes total.

Stéphane

>>> Tammy Redmond 05/06/2008 9:13 am >>>
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

A0011381_1-000004



[(1/9/2009) Evelyn Rupert - demande A-2007-00250 / VES Page 1 |

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Evelyn Rupert

Date: 10/2/2008 2:56 PM

Subject: demande A-2007-00250 / VES
Evelyn,

I received some documents from CTO. Do you have any that would respond to the request.
Vicky

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00250 / VESen ce qui concerne l'information suivante : Provide copy
of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project VISION

Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar year 2008 to date (March
18, 2008)..

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le October 10, 2008.
Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00250 / VES in reference to the following information:
Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project VISION
Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar year 2008 to date (March
18, 2008)..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by October 10, 2008
I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

A0011382_1-000005



[(1/9/2009) Evelyn Rupert - Fwd: A2007-250 Page 1 |

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: VICKY STRABY
Date: 10/2/2008 2:59 PM
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

Vicky,

You may have already received these from CTO.

Evelyn Rupert, CGA

Director, Treasury Resources &
Government Relations

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
613-288-6086

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

A0011383_1-000006
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From: VICKY STRABY
To: Ray Carnovale, Tammy Redmond
Date: Monday - October 15, 2007 2:51 PM

Subject: A2007-00250/ves
Attachments: TEXT.htm (579 bytes)
250.doc (52224 bytes)

Please contact me if there are questions.

Thanks

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

{A001 2600_1-000007
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIF e

181 Quegn Sirect
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 2886279

Access to Information Request

Please provide your search estimate to the responsible ATIP Officer within
the next 48 hours, and once all relevant records have been retrieved and
appropriate disclosure recommendations are developed, return the attached
certification, the sighed recommendation and the scanned documents to the

responsible ATIP Officer.

October 15, 2007
A-2007-00250 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Evelyn Rupert
Tammy Redmond

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

“ Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or externaljaudits reports on Project
VISION ”

Pursuant to the provision of the Act provides the requester is entitled to 5 free hours of
search of each request submitted. Before initiating the search for the documents
contact the responsible officer within the next 48 hours to provide your estimate
of search time. Please do not proceed with the search until approval has been given
by the ATIP Office.

Each Team is responsible for the following:

HIGH VISIBILITY

A0012600_2-000008




CBC RadweCunada
AT Office

181 Quewin Strégt
Onawa, Onlario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Your Team is responsible for identifying whether or not this request should be
considered High Visibility (High Vis). If this request has not been identified as High
Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team believes it should be, contact the ATIP Office
within 24 hours of receipt of this tasking.

If this request has been identified as High Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team
believes it should not be, please inform the ATIP Office.

If this request is identified as High Vis, your Team is responsible for ensuring that
media lines are prepared.

SCOPE OF REQUEST

Please advise the ATIP Office if your Team believes any other sectors should be
tasked for the requested information.

Should you need to clarify any aspect of the request please contact the responsible
ATIP Officer immediately and indicate what clarification you feel is necessary in
order for your Team to respond to this request.

SEARCH AND PREPARATION

ATl regulations provide that the requester may be required to pay a fee for the time
taken to search for a record or prepare any part of it for disclosure where the time
exceeds five hours

Please provide to the ATIP Office, within the next 48 hours, an estimate of the time
needed to complete the search.

Please note that your estimate should not include the time taken to (i) scan records,
(i} file or re-file matertal or (i) review documents and prepare recommendations to
the ATIP Office regarding the disclosure or non-disclosure of the records, as fees
may not be charged for this work.

PROVISION OF RECORDS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Please note that records are to be provided to the ATIP Office within 8 days of
receipt of the retrieval e-mail.

Please retrieve all records that are within the scope of the request, keeping in mind
both the exact wording of the request and the spirit and intent of the Act.

Please review all records for sensitive information and provide your
recommendations to the ATIP Office. Recommendations should specify the
information that should not be released and the rationale for protecting the

A0012600_3-000009




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Strect
Onawa, Ontania

FAX (613) 288-6279
information (i.e. what consequence or injury would occur).

In preparing your recommendations, please keep in mind that the Act requires that
as much information as possible be released.

In addition please note that all recommendations are to be signed off by the Vice-
President for the sector.

Kindly ensure that the scanned records provided to the ATIP Office are clean, clear
copies of originals and include all attachments, annexes, enclosures and that no
pages are missing or removed.

CERTIFICATION

Please complete the certification forms included with this tasking memorandum and
return them, signed by the Vice-President, with your scanned records and
recommendations.

If your Team has no records to supply, please note that the certification form (signed
by the Vice-President) is still required to confirm that there are no records and to
indicate the actual time spent on the search.

For every request documents will be processed by the ATIP Office for Approval by the
Vice-president of each sector providing records.

If the requestis identified as being of a sensitive nature it is your responsibility to
have Media lines prepared. A copy of the records that are being provided to the ATIP
Officer in response to the request should be given to the Communications team to
enable them to prepare appropriate Media lines.

If you are aware that other relevant documentation pertaining to this request may exist
in any other part of the Corporation or if the request require clarification, please contact
the responsible ATIP Officer immediately.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above, contact
Vicky Straby at (613) 288-6031.

Thank you

A0012600_4-000010




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Citice

181 Quoen Strizel
Ouawa, Ontaric

FAX (613)288-6279

A-2007-00250 / VES

ATIP Certification

Mame/Nom sector/Secteur

Group - Level
Groupe - Niveau

Action Taken
(searchiretrieval/scanning}
Aclion prise

(recherchei/préparalion/numaérisation)

Time Spent
Temps dépensé

Signature (Vice-President)
Signalure {Vice-Présidenl) »

Date >

! hereby certify lo the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this requesi were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont &té retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnalteur,
conformément en veriu des Lois sur 'accés & llinformation et prolection des renseignements personnels.

A0012600_5-000011
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From: Ray Carnovale

To: Johanne Charbonneau, Michael Mooney, Tammy Redmond, VICKY STRABY
Date: Monday - October 15, 2007 2:59 PM

Subject: Re: A2007-00250/ves

As all of these reports are prepared by Deloitte and go through Corporate Finance, they should provide
this estimate,

Ray

Raymond J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
416-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100 s.21(1)(a)

s.21(1)(b)

>>> VICKY STRABY 15/10/2007 2:51 pm >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Thanks

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1514

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webace 7Provider name=GWXML V&User.context=fu3 vy 17j#0012600_6-000012




Print View Page 1 of |

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Ray Carnovale, Johanne Charbonneau, Michael Mooney, Tammy Redmond
Date: Monday - October 15, 2007 3:38 PM

Subject: Re: A2007-00250/ves

Attachments: TEXT.htm (1528 bytes)

Hi Ray,

Thank you for the information. 1 had tasked Finance & they suggested that you also be tasked to ensure
we gathered all the documents.

Vicky s.21(1)(a)
s.21(1)(b)

>>> Ray Carnovale 10/15/2007 2:59.20 PM >>>

As all of these reports are prepared by Deloitte and go through Corporate Finance, they should provide

this estimate.

Ray

Raymond J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
416-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100

>>> VICKY STRABY 15/10/2007 2:51 pm >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Thanks

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.Q. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

. . N - ~-. A0012600_7-000013
https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webace?Provider name=GWXMLV &User.context=fu3vy 17 -
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ray Carnovale

Date: Thursday - January 17, 2008 11:44 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: A2007-00250/ves
Attachments: TEXT.htm (761 bytes)

Envelope (4698 bytes)

Hi,

With regards to this ATI request, what estimate would you like me to provide for you.

“ Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project VISION 7
Tharnks,

Tammy

. ) _ A0012600_8-000014
https:#/gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV &User.context=fu3 vy 1 Zj:




Print View Page 1 of 2

From: Odette Tome

To: France Bigras, Jean Labelle, Tammy Redmond, Riyaz Tejpar
Date: Wednesday - February 6, 2008 1:32 PM

Subject: Faire suivre : Re: demande A-2007-00458 / VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (5294 bytes)

Hello Tammy,
The search estimate for Request 250 is a week.

Thank you.

Odette Tomé
Administrative Assistant
Project Vision

Phone :416 205-7995
Fax: 416 205-8900

>~ Tammy Redmond 2008/02/05 12:11 >>>
Hi.

Request 458 was for

“ Provide copy of all records generated by CBC/Radio Canada to process the following ATIA Requests:
A2007-00 250 PL 07-5050-265. Audits of Project Vision
A2007-00 253 PL 07-5050-268. Travel Expenses - Israel-Canada.

[ have taken care of this response (458) and forwarded the documentation to Ray for his review and
approval before sending it to the ATIP office.

Request 250 is for © Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or external)audits reperts on Project
VISION ™.

We have not provided a search estimate, can you please provide me with this. We have not yet received
the go ahead to provide this information.

Request 253 was for © Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced
concerned with the reimbursement of expenses and accommodation for travel to or from [sarel charged to
Project Vision. ™

The requester did not pay fees - it was abandoned and closed. No {urther action required.
Thanks,
Tammy

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV & User.context=fudvy 17j 47\0012600_9-000015




Print View Page 2 of 2
>>> Riyaz Tejpar 5-Feb-08 11:13 >>>
Nobody proceeded with this request as the time was approved. I will ask Odette to coordinate it now.
Odette - Ptease get all linal versions of vision audits with management response from Gabriel.
For the travel items, please provide copies of the invoices.

Please track your the time and forward both the material and time 1¢ Tammy.
Rivaz

>>> France Bigras 2/3/2008 9:03 PM >>>
Riyaz,

Have you taken care of this? DO you need help?

FFrance

. . - . A0012600_10-000016
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Print View Page 1 of |

From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ray Carnovale, Jean Labelle

Date: Thursday - February 7, 2008 10:52 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: A2007-00250/ves
Attachments: TEXT.htm (1443 bytes)

Envelope (4698 bytes)
Envelope (5343 bytes)

Bonjour,

[ received a search estimate of 36 hours from Odette Tome (see attached) for this request. 1 will provide
this estimate to the ATIP office.

[ do not think you also need to provide a search estimate but if you do please let me know.

When we do get the go ahead to provide the information I will send it to you for you to review because of
the confidential nature of this information.

Thank you.

Tammy

With regards to this ATI request, what estimate would you like me to provide for you.
“ Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project VISION ™
Thanks,

Tammy

~. A0012600_11-000017
https://gw.cbc.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV & User.context=fudvy1Zje -
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From: Ray Carnovale

To: Jean Labelle, Tammy Redmond

Date: Thursday - February 7, 2008 12:33 PM
Subject: Fwd: Re: A2007-00250/ves

Thank you. I agree, [ don't need to provide a separate estimate.
Ray

Raymond J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation

416-205-5535
Fax 416-205-2100

>>> Tammy Redmond 07/02/2008 10:52 am >>>
Bonjour,

[ received a search estimate of 36 hours from Odette Tome (see attached) for this request. | will provide
this estimate to the ATIP office.

1 do not think vou also need to provide a search estimate but if you do please let me know.

When we do get the,go ahead to provide the information I will send it to you for you to review because of
the confidential nature of this infermation.

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

, . . .. A0012600_12-000018
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Page | of |

Print View
From: Tammy Redmond
To: VICKY STRABY
Date: Thursday - February 7, 2008 1:39 PM
Subject: Re: A2007-00250/ves
Attachments: TEXT.htm (850 bytes)
Hi Vicky,

Please note that the search estimate for the CTO with regards to this request is 36 hours.

Thank you.

>>> VICKY STRABY 15-Oct-07 14:51 >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Thanks

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst

{613) 288-6031
Fax (613) 288-6279
CRB{C/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

https://gw.cbc.ca/gw/webace?Provider name=GWXMLV&User.context=fulvylZje

A0012600_13-000019




Page 1 of']

Print View
From: VICKY STRABY
To: Tammy Redmond
Date: Thursday - February 7, 2008 1:33 PM
Subject: Re: A2007-00250/ves
Attachments: TEXT.htm (1112 bytes)
Tammy

Can | get more info on why the high search time please.
Thanks
Vicky

>>> Tammy Redmond 2/7/2008 1:39 PM >>>
Hi Vicky,

Please note that the scarch estimate for the CTO with regards to this request is 36 hours.

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

https://gw.cbc.ca/gw/webacc?Provider. name=GWXMLV &User.context=fulvy 1 Zjz
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From: VICKY STRABY

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: Wednesday - March 19, 2008 10:12 AM
Subject: New request A-2007-00250 / VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (1496 bytes)

Hi Tammy,

The requester has narrowed the response to read as follows:

"Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external} audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

Can you give me a revised search estimate please,

Thanks

Vicky

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXML YV &User.context=fudvy 17 ;A0012600_15-000021




Print View Page 1 of |
From: Tammy Redmond
To: France Bigras, Odette Tome, Riyaz Tejpar
Date: Thursday - March 20, 2008 3:46 PM
Subject: Fwd: New request A-2007-00250 / VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (1906 bytes)

Salut Odette,

We previously received an estimate of 1 week from you for this request.

Seeing the requestor narrowed his request, can you please provide a revised search estimate.
Thanks,

Tammy

>z VICKY STRABY 19-Mar-08 10:12 >>>
Hi Tammy,

The requester has narrowed the response to read as follows:

"Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

Can you give me a revised search estimate please.

Thanks

Vicky

» . . A0012600_16-000022
https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider. name=GWXMLV &User.context=fudvy1Zje -




Print View Page 1 of 3

From: Odette Tome

To: Tammy Redmaond

Date: Tuesday ~ March 25, 2008 9:44 AM
Subject: Fwd: RE: New request A-2007-00250/ VES
Altachments: TEXT.htm (6245 bytes)

Hello Tammy,

As you may see by Stéphane Rivest's reply, it will take him 1 hour to retrieve the reports from January 1,
2008 to March 18, 2008.

Thank you.
Odette

>>> Stephane Rivest-OTT 2008/03/25 09:16 >>>
Bonjour Odette,

Le temps de recherche seulement pour récupérer la version électronique originale de tous les rapports de
vérification reliés a Vision pour la période du | janvier 2008 au 18 mars 2008 est de ! heure.

Stéphane

Stéphane Rivest, CA[T

Director, Policy and Internal Control
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
{613)288-6095

>>> Odelte Tome 25/03/2008 §:22 am >>>
Bonjour Stéphane,

Pourriez-vous me donner la réponse & la demande de Tammy Redmend et Vicky Straby ci-dessous?

Merci el bonne journée.

Odette Tome

Adjointe administrative
Projet Vision

Téléphone : 416 205-7995
Télécopieur : 416 - 205-8900

>>> "Rodriguez, Gabriel (CA - Toronto)" < garodriguez@deloitte.ca > 2008/03/22 12:08 >>>
Odette,

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV& User.context=fulvy | Z] ,A0012600_17-000023



Print View Page 2 of 3

Stephane Rivest has access to the reports, and in the past he indicated that Internal Audit report requests
should go to him.

Thanks,

Gabriel

From: Odette Tome [mailto:Odette. Tome@)CBC.CA|
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 4.22 PM

To: Rodriguez, Gabriel (CA - Toronto)

Subject: Fwd: New request A-2007-00250/ VES
Hello Gabriel.

Could you give me a new estimate?

Thank you.

Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/20 15.46 >>>
Salut Odette,

We previously received an estimate of 1 week from you for this request.
Seeing the requestor narrowed his request, can you please provide a revised search estimate.
Thanks,

Tammy

= VICKY STRABY 19-Mar-08 10:12 >>>
Hi Tammy,

The requester has narrowed the response to read as follows:

"Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

Can you give me a revised search estimate please.

Thanks

Vicky

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider. name=GWXMLV&User.context=fulvy 1 Zj [10012600_18-000024



Print View Page 3 of 3

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
Thank vou.

Information confidentielle: Le présent message, ainsi que tout fichier qui y est joint, est envoyé a
l'intention exclusive de son ou de ses destinatatres; il est de nature confidentielle et peut constituer une
information privilégiée. Nous avertissons toute personne autre que le destinataire prévu que tout examen,
réacheminement, impression, copie, distribution ou autre utilisation de ce message ¢t de tout fichier qui y
est joint est strictement interdit. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immeédiatement
l'expéditeur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message et tout document joint de votre systéme. Merci.

' ro . r oy A . A0012600_19-000025
https://gw.cbec.ca/gw/webacc?Provider name=GWXMLV & User.context=fu3vyl/j:
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Jean Labelle, VICKY STRABY

Date: Tuesday ~ March 25, 2008 3:14 PM
Subject: Re: New request A-2007-00250 / VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (1740 bytes)

Hi Vicky,

Please note that the revised scarch estimate for the CTO with regards to this request is 1 hour.

Thank you.

>»> VICKY STRABY 19-Mar-08 10:12 »>>>
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

, . . ~ - A0012600_20-000026
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From: VICKY STRABY

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: Thursday - March 27, 2008 10:15 AM

Subject: demande A-2007-00250 / VES

Attachments: TEXT.htm (1512 bytes)

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00250 / VESen ce qui concerne

Pinformation suivante : Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project
VISION

Rescope received March 18, 2008, Request 1s now as follows :

Provide copy of any and all audit (intemal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
yvear 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

lLes documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le April 3, 2008,
Je vous remercie 4 'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00250 7 VES in reference to the following
information:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or extemal)audits reports on Project VISION
Rescope received March 18, 2008, Request is now as follows:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008)..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by April 3, 2008
[ 'wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

. . ) .. A0012600_21-000027
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: France Bigras, Jean Labelle, Odetie Tome, Riyaz Tejpar
Date: Thursday - March 27, 2008 11:34 AM

Subject: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250/ VES

Attachments: TEXT.htm (1833 bytes)

Salut Odette,

Can you please proceed with retrieving this information, please forward to my attention so [ can get Ray's
approval before sending to the ATIP office.

Thanks,
Tammy
>»> VICKY STRABY 27-Mar-08 10:15 >>>

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00250 / VLE:Sen ce qui concemne
'information suivante : Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project
VISION

Rescope received March |8, 2008. Request (s now as follows :

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de 'ATPRP d'ict le April 3, 2008.
Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613)288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00250/ VES in reference to the following
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
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008}..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by April 3, 2008

[ wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.
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Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031
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From: Odette Tome

To: France Bigras, Jean Labclle, Riyaz Tejpar, Tammy Redmond
Date: Thursday - March 27, 2008 11:40 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250/ VES

Attachments: TEXT.htm (2110 bytes)

Bonjour Tammy,

[ will send you those documents shortly.
Thank you.

Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/27 11:34 >>>
Salut Odette,

Can you please proceed with retrieving this information, please forward to my attention so I can get Ray's
approval before sending to the ATIP office.

Thanks,

Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 27-Mar-08 10:15 >>>

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00250 / VESen ce qui concerne
l\';?éi])(r;a;qation suivante : Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or externaljaudits reports on Project

Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request 1s now as follows :

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de 'AIPRP d'ici le April 3, 2008.
Je vous remercie a 'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613)288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00250 / VES in reference to the following
information:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project VISION

A0012600_24-000030
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Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request 1s now as follows:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008)..

The scanned records must be recerved in the ATIP Office by April 3, 2008
I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613)288-6031

hitps://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webace?Provider.name=GWXMLV &User.context=fuvy | Zj/0012600_25-000031
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From: Odette Tome

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: Thursday - April 3, 2008 8:37 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250/ VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (2129 bytes)

Hello Tammy,

Did vou receive the documents from Stéphane Rivest's office?
Thank you.

Odette

==> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/27 11:34 >>>
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

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dosster sulvantA-2007-00250 / VESen ce qui concerne
I'information suivante : Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or external)audits reports on Project
VISION

Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows :

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISTON for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

I.cs documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le April 3, 2008.
Je vous remercie & 'avance de votre collaboration.

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

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLYV &User.context=fulvy 1 Zj ¢A0012600_26-000032
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Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external} audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
yeur 2008 to date (March 18, 2008)..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by April 3, 2008

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

htps:f/igw.che.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV & User.context=fu3vy 17} ;A0012600_27-000033
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Odette Tome

Date: Thursday - April 3, 2008 3:20 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250/ VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (2323 bytes)

No I have not.

Would you like me to follow-up with him?
Thanks,

Tammy

>>> Qdette Tome 3-Apr-08 08:37 >>>
Hello Tammy,

Did you receive the documents from Stéphane Rivest's office?
Thank you.

Odetie

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/27 11:34 >>>
Salut Odette,

Can you please proceed with retrieving this information, please forward to my atlention so | can get Ray's
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
VISTON

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

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webaceProvider.name=G WXML V& User.context=fu3 vy 1 7jzA0012600_28-000034
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

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webace?Provider.name=GWXMLV & User.context=fu3 vy 17,j;A0012600_29-000035
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From: Odette Tome

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: Thursday - April 3, 2008 4:08 PM
Subject: Re: F'wd: demande A-2007-00250/ VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (2563 bytes)

That would be great. Please keep me posted.
Thank vyou.
Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/04/03 15:20 >>>
No I have not.

Would you like me to follow-up with him?
Thanks,
Tammy

>>> Qdette Tome 3-Apr-08 08:37 >>>
Hello Tammy,

Did you receive the documents from Stéphane Rivest's office?
Thank you,
Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/27 11:34 >>>
Salut Odette,

Can you please proceed with retrieving this information, please forward to my attention so 1 can get Ray's
approval before sending to the ATIP office.

Thanks,

Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 27-Mar-08 10:15 »>>

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00250 / VESen ce qui concerne
I'information suivante : Provide copy of any and all audit (internat or external)audits reports on Project
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

i . . ... A0012600_30-000036
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[.es documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le April 3, 2008.
Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration,

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00250/ VES in reference to the following
information:

Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or external)audits reports on Project VISION
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

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV & User.context=fu3vy1Z] (A0012600_31-000037
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From: Odette Tome

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: Monday - April 7, 2008 2:37 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250/ VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (2745 bytes)

Hello Tammy,

Did you get the documents?

Thank you.

Odette

That would be great. Please keep me posted.
Thank you.

Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/04/03 15:20 >>>
No [ have not.

Would vou like me to follow-up with him?
Thanks,
Tammy

>>> Odette Tome 3-Apr-08 08:37 >>>
Hello Tammy,

Did you receive the documents from Stéphane Rivest's office?
Thank you.

QOdette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/27 1 1:34 >>>
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

. o A . A0012600_32-000038
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Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00250 / VESen ce qui concerne
l'information suivante : Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project

VISION
Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows :

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 1§, 2008).

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de ' AIPRP d'ici le April 3, 2008.
Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00250 / VES in reference to the following
information:

Provide copy of any and all audit {(internal or external)audits reports on Project VISION
Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 1§, 2008)..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by April 3, 2008

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-603]

; . . . A0012600_33-000039
https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV &User.context=fu3vy 1 Zje -
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Mail Me
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b Close . Forward | Print View

Mail Message Properties

Fram: Tammy Redmond Tuesday - April 8, 2008 1:18 PM
Tt Stephane Rivest-OTT
Sulect: DEMANDE ATIP A-2007-00250 / VES
Attechments: TEXT.htm (749 bytes) | Hetrinve]

Salut Stéphane,

Je voudrais faire une suivi avec toi concernant la demande d'infoermation 250.
Odette m'a indiquée que c'est toi qui me fournira l'informaticn.

Aussi, Jean voudrait scheduler une rencontre avec toi la semaine prochaine, Quel est ta disponibilité - tu es a
Ottawa toute la semaine prochaine?

Merdi,

Tammy

https://gw.cbe.ca/gwiwebace?Provider.name=GWXMLV &Folder.id=36&action=]tA0012600_34-000040
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Mail Message

i Close  : Forward | Print View
Mail Message Properties
Frow Stephane Rivest-OTT Tuesday - April 8, 2008 1:49 PM

i Tammy Redmond
@zt Re: DEMANDE ATIP A-2007-00250 / VES
bt TEXT.htm (1059 bytes) et

Bonjour Tammy,

oui pou fa demande Z250.

Pour la rencontre avec Jean, ¢a irait pour Mardi, Mercredi ou Vendredi.
Stéphane

>>> Tammy Redmond 08/04/2008 1:18 pm >>>
Salut Stéphane,

Je voudrais faire une suivi avec toi concernant la demande d'information 250,
Odette m'a indiqué gque c'est toi qui me fournira l'information.

Aussi, Jean voudrait scheduler une rencontre avec toi la semaine prochaine. Quel est ta disponibilité - tu es 4
Ottawa toute la semaine prochaine?

Merci,

Tammy

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=G WXML V& Folder.id=36&action=[/A0012600_35-000041
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From: Odette Tome

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: Monday - April 14, 2008 9:45 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250/ VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (3040 bytes)

Hello Tammy,

1 apologize for insisting but [ never got a reply from on my message below.
Has this request been finalized?

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
Thanks.
Tammy

>>> Qdette Tome 3-Apr-08 08:37 >>>
Hello Tammy,

Did you receive the documents from Stéphane Rivest's office?
Thank you.
Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/27 11:34 >>>
Salut Odette,

https://gw.cbe.ca/gwiwebace?Provider name=GWXML V& User.context=fudvy 1 Zj ¢0012600_36-000042
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

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00250 / VIiSen ce qui concerne
I'information suivante : Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project
VISION

Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows :

Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar
year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le April 3, 2008.
Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00250 / VES in reference to the following
information:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or externaljaudits reports on Project VISION
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

https://gw.cbe.ca/gwiwebacc?Providername=GWXMLV& User.context=ful vy | 7¢A0012600_37-000043
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From: Tammy Redmond
To: Odette Tome
Date: Monday - April 14, 2008 10:37 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250 / VES

Attachments: TEXT.htm (3252 bytes)

Thanks Odette,
No but Stéphane informed me that he will provide me the information.
Thanks.

>>> QOdette Tome 14-Apr-08 09:45 >>>

1 apologize for insisting but I never got a reply from on my message below.
Has this request been finalized?

Thank you.

Odette

Hello Tammy,

Did you get the documents?

Thank you.

Odette

That would be great. Please keep me posted.
Thank you.

Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/04/03 15:20 >>>
No | have not.

Would you like me to follow-up with him?
Thanks,
Tammy

>>> QOdette Tome 3-Apr-08 08:37 >>>
Hello Tammy,

Did you receive the documents from Stéphane Rivest's office?

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webace?Provider.name=GWXMLV&User.context=ful vy 1 Zj:
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
Je vous remercie & l'avance de votre collaboration.

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
year 2008 to date¢ (March 18, 2008)..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by April 3, 2008

1 wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.
Vicky Straby

(613) 288-6031

: . A0012600_39-000045
https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webace?Provider.name=GWXMLV&User.context=fu3vy [ Zj: -
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From: Odette Tome

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: Monday - April 14, 2008 10:39 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250 / VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (3432 bytes)

Thank you and have a great day.
Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/04/14 10:37 >>>
Thanks Odette,

No but Stéphane informed me that he will provide me the information.
Thanks.

>>> Odette Tome 14-Apr-08 09:45 >>>
Hello Tammy,

I apologize for insisting but [ never got a reply from on my message below.
Has this request been finalized?

Thank you.

Odette

Hello Tammy,

Did vou get the documents?

Thank you.

Odette

That would be great. Please keep me posted.
Thank you.

Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/04/03 15:20 >>>
No | have not.

Would you like me to follow-up with him?
Thanks,
Tammy

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider name=GWXML V& User.context=fulvylZj /10012600_40-000046
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>>> Odette Tome 3-Apr-08 08:37 >>>
Helle Tammy,

Did you receive the documents from Stéphane Rivest's office?
Thank you.
Odette

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/27 11:34 >>>
Salut Odette,

Can you please proceed with retrieving this information, please forward to my attention so | can get Ray's
approval before sending to the ATIP office.

Thanks,

Tammy

»>» VICKY STRABY 27-Mar-08 10:15 >>>

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

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'A[PRP d'ici le April 3, 2008.
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

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webace?Provider name=GWXMLV & User, context={u3 vy | Z;A0012600_41-000047




Print View Page 3 of 3
| wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc7Provider.name=GWXMLV&User.context=fudvy1Zj (A0012600_42-000048
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From: Stephane Rivest-OTT
To: Evelyn Rupert, Odette Tome, Tammy Redmond
Date: Wednesday - June 4, 2008 11:43 AM

Subject: A2007-250

Attachments: TEXT.htm (552 bytes)
Vision_aud_comm May2008 Powerpoint_Eng.pdf (370745 bytes)
Vision_aud_comm_Mars2008_Powerpoint_Fr.pdf (383104 bytes)
I'IN_OnAir_Conversion_Interface March2008.doc (529408 bytes)
FTN_OnAir_Conversion_Interface Fr Mars2008.doc (546816 bytes)

Please find attached the vision reports for ATI request A2007-250
Regards,

Stéphane

Stéphane Rivest, CA-IT

Director, Policy and Internal Control
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
(613)288-6095

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV &User.context=fu3vy1Z; :A0012600—43'000049
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From: Evelyn Rupert
To: Tammy Redmond
Date: Wednesday - June 4, 2008 2.54 PM

Subject: Fwd: A2007-250

Attachments: Vision_aud comm_May2008 Powerpoint Eng.pdf (370745 bytes)
Vision_aud _comm Mars2008 Powerpoint_Fr.pdf (383104 bytes)
FTN_OnAir_Conversion_Interface_March2008.doc (529408 bytes)
FTN_OnAir _Conversion Interface Fr Mars2008.doc (546816 bytes)

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

https://gw.chc.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV & User.context=tudvy1Zj /A0012600_44-000050
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Fage 11

From: Tammy Redmond

To: Evelyn Rupert; Stephane Rivest-OTT
Date: 6/5/2008 9:13 AM

Subjett: Re: Fwd: A2007-250

Hi Bvelyn,

Yes

[wilt forward the information £0 Ray with the Certification Form for his approval and any commentshe may. want 1o movide the
AT olfice

Stephane, how much {ime did It take you o retneve ihe information?
Tharks,

Tammy

»» > Evelyn Rupert 4-JunG8 14:54 >>>

Tammy,

WAl IT b forwarding these documients to ATIP?

Evelyin

= Stephane Rivest-OTT6/4/2008 11:43 AM > >>

Hegse find attached the vision reports for ATI request A2007-250

Regards,

Stéohane

Sepdane  Rives, CA'TT

Diceetor, Policy and Internal Control
Carathan Broadcasting Corporation
{613)2853-6095

A0012600_45-000051
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From: Stephane Rivest-OTT

To: Evelyn Rupert, Tammy Redmond
Date: Thursday - June 5, 2008 9:14 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-250
Attachments: TEXT.htm (1411 bytes)

30 minutes total.

Stéphane

>>> Tammy Redmond 05/06/2008 9:13 am >>>
Hi Evelyn,

Yes.

I will forward the information to Ray with the Certification Form for his approval and any comments he
may want to provide the ATIP office.

Stephane, how much time did it take you to relrie\.re the information?
Thanks,

Tammy

>>»> FEvelyn Rupert 4-Jun-08 14:54 >>>

Tammy,

Will IT be forwarding these documents to ATIP?

Evelyn
»>>> Stephane Rivest-OTT 6/4/2008 11:43 AM >>>
Please find attached the vision reports for ATI request A2007-250

Regards,

Stéphane

Stéphane Rivest, CA-IT

Director, Policy and Internal Control
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
(613)288-6095

https://gw.cbc.ca/gw/webacc?Provider. name=GWXMLV & User.context=fulvy1Z; -0012600_46-000052
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From: Tammy Redmond

Tor Ray Carnovale

Date: Thursday - June 5, 2008 12:00 PM
Subject: Request A-2007-00250/ VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (1114 bytes)

Envelope (5006 bytes)
250.doc (37888 bytes)

Bonjour Ray,
Attached you will find the information and certification form with regards to A-2007-00250.
The attached information was provided by Stéphane Rivest. Finance and Administration.

I did not complete the last 2 columns (Action taken and Time spent) of the certification form under your
name seeing you will spend some time reviewing and providing comments.

Once you have reviewed the material and are ready to provide your comments and the documents to the
ATIP office, please forward them to me so I can track and bring the information to the ATIP office.

Thank you,

Tammy

, ; : ~- A0012600_47-000053
https://gw.cbc.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV&User.context=fulvylZ;: -




CBU Radio~-Canada
ATHY Otlice

181 Queen Sireet
Oftawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00250/ VES

" Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external} audits reports on Project
VISION "

March 19, 2008.

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
Nama/Nom sector/Secleur Group - Leval Action Takan Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (searchiretnievaliscanning) Temps dépensé

Action prise
(recherche/préparation/numérisalion}

Ray Carnovale CBC Technology VP and CTO

Siéphane Rivest iicﬁ]r%?rﬁgtraaﬂﬁan Director, Policy Search and retrieve 30 minules
and internal
Control

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge thal all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided 1o the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access 10 information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaissance, je certilie que lous les dossiers aux lermes de la demande ont &té retrouvés et fourms au Coordonnaleur.
conformément en vertu des Lowis sur Pacces a l'nformation et prolection des renseignemenis personnels.

Signature {(Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) > Date »

A0012600_48-000054




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Strect
COuawa, Onlanio

FAX (613) 288-627%

A0012600_49-000055
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Jean Labelle

Datv: Thursday - June 5, 2008 12:15 PM
Subject: Fwd: Request A-2007-00250/ VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (1269 bytes)

FYI. Cette demande est sur la liste que je t'ai donné lundi.

>>> Tammy Redmond 5-Jun-08 12:00 >>>
Bonjour Ray,

Attached you will find the information and certification form with regards to A-2007-00250.
The attached information was provided by Stéphane Rivest, Finance and Administration.

[ did not complete the last 2 columns (Action taken and Time spent) of the certification form under your
name seeing vou will spend some time reviewing and providing comments.

Once vou have reviewed the material and are ready to provide your comments and the documents to the

ATIP office, please forward them to me so [ can track and bring the information to the ATIP office.
Thank you,

Tammy

https://gw.cbe.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GWXMLV &User.context=fu3vy1Zj /\0012600_50-000058
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From: Ray Carnovale

To: Marianne Nouh, Tammy Redmond
Date: Thursday - July 3, 2008 2:05 PM
Subject: Re: Request A-2007-00250/ VES

Tammy, I have signed the form, added 30 minutes of my time. It will be sent to you by Marianne.

Ray

Raymond J. Carnovale s.21(1)(a)
Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer s.21(1)(b)
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation

416-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100

>>> Tammy Redmond 05/06/2008 12:00 pm >>>
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
ATIP office, please forward them to me so | can track and bring the information to the ATIP office.

Thank vou,

Tammy

. - n . A0012600_51-000057
https://pw.cbe.ca/gwiwebace?Provider name=GWXML V& User.context=tud vy 1 Zj: -
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From: Marianne Nouh

To: Ray Carnovale, Tammy Redmond

Date: Thursday - July 3, 2008 2:13 PM

Subject: Scanned: Request A-2007-00250 / VES

Attachments: Request A-2007-00250 VES0001.pdf (487162 bytes)
Hi Tammy,

Please see attached. [ will send you the original by internal mail today.

s.21(1)(a)
Regards. s.21(1)(b)

Marlanne

>>> Ray Carnovale 7/3/2008 2:05 PM >>>
Tammy, [ have signed the form, added 30 minutes of my time. [t will be sent to you by Marianne.

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

. . . A0012600_52-000058
https://gw.cbhe.ca/gw/webace?Provider.name=GWXML V& User.context-tulvy 1 Zje B
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ray Carnovale, VICKY STRABY
Date: Thursday - July 3, 2008 2:35 PM
Subject: Re: demande A-2007-00250/ VES
Attachments: TEXT.htm (2167 bytes)

Viston_aud_comm_May2008_Powerpoint_Eng.pdf (3707435 bytes)
FTN_OnAir_Conversion Interface Fr Mars2008.doc (546816 bytes)
FIN_OnAir_Cenversion_Interface March2008.doc (529408 bytes)
Request A-2007-00250 VES000].pdf (490892 bytes)
Vision_aud_comm_Mars2008 Powerpoint Fr.pdf (383104 bytes)

Hi Vicky,

Please see attached records as our response to request A-2007-00250.

Original copy of certification form to follow by internal mail.

I will also send you a paper copy of these records by internal mail if required. s-21(1)(a)
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

‘ . . A0012600_54-000060
https://gw.coc.ca/gw/webacc?Provider.name=GW XMLV &User.context=fuldvyl7Zj:
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

. : . A0012600_55-000061
https:/gw.cbe.ca/gw/webace?Provider. name=GWXML V& User.context=ful vy 1 Zj: -
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(1/9/2009) Evelyn Rupert -

gemange A-2007-00250 / VES

Fag 1§

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Evelyn Rupert

Date: 10/2/2008 2:56 PM

Subject: demande A-2007-00250 [/ VES
Evelyry,

I received some documents from CTO. Do you have any that would respond Lo the request.
Vigky

Veuillez rommencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00 250 / VESen ce qui concerne Finformation suvante : Frowide copy
ofany and allaudil (interral or exte rnabiaudits reports on Project  VISION

Rescope received March 18, 2008, Request snow as fllows:

Provide copy of dry -and all audit (internal or external) audits reports onProjest VISION for the calerdar year 2008 to date (March
18, 2008)..

Les documents numérisds govent parvenir au Bureay de I'ATPRP¢fici 1e October 10, 2008.
Jewes Fémercie d lavance de votre collaboration

Vicky Straby
{613y 2886031

Please trnibate the search for the followang file A-2007-00250 / VES inreference (o the following information:
Prowvice copy of any and sl aodit {internal or extertal jauh 15 repats omProjsct vISION
Rescope received March 18, 2008, Request isnow- as Pollows:

Prowide-copy of any - and 3l audit (Internal or external) audits reports on Project VISEON for the calendar year 2008 todale {March
18, i

The scanned records must be recéived in the ATIP Office by October 10, 2008
I wish 10 lake this oppartunity o thank you inadvance for your cooperatioo.

Vicky Straby
(613} 288-6031

A0012600_56-000062
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[1/672008) Evelyn Ruperl - Fwd: A2007 200 fage 1|
From: Evelyn Rupert
To: VICKY STRABY
Date: 10/2/2008 2:59 PM
Subject: Fwd: A2007-250

Attachments: Vision_aud_comm_ May2008_Powerpor nt_Eng.odf;

Vision_aud_comm_  Mars2008_Powemp
oint_Fr.odf; FTN_OnaAir_Conver sion_Int erface_March2008 .doc; FTN_OnAir_Conver
sion_Interface_F r_Mars2008.doc

Vicky,

You may have alreadyrecevedthese from CTO.

Evelyn Rupert, CGA

Director, Treasury Resources &
Goverssnsrd Relations

Canarkan Broadeasting Corporalion
613- 244086

> Stephare Rivest-OTT 6/4/2008 11:43 AM >>>
Peas fird attached the vison reports for ATI request A2007-250

Regards,
Stéphane

Stéplune Rivest, CA-IT

Diregcior, Policy ait-Interral Control
Caivithan Broadcaiting Corparstion
(613)288-6005

A0012600_57-000063
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From: Jean Labelle

To: Bigras, France; Carnovale, Ray, Denoncourt, Mare; Tejpar, Rivaz
CC: Redmond, Tammy

Date: 27-Jun-08 11:22

Subject: Vision ATIP Requests

Bonjour,

Following you will find a list of outstanding ATIP Requests with regards to Vision. Some are late because we have not
submitted our search estimates and others because we have not retrieved the information.

In order to facilitate the coordination and the completion of these requests we are proposing to instate the role of a lead far
each ATIP request, In the case of the Vision project, we will assume that the project office will lead all respanses.
Specifically, Riyaz should be the lead for ATIP requests with regards to Vision.

The proposed workflow is suggested:

Tammy will continue to receive the individual request from the ATIP Office. She will suggest a list of individuals that should
provide search estimate for the request, She will forward the request and suggeastions to the Lead.

The Lead will confirm to Tammy the list of individuals for the search estimate.

Tammy will send the request to each individual and will ensure that we receive an estimate. Once all estimates are
received, she will send the result to the ATIP Office. With regard to Search Estimates, please be advised that a response is
required even if you do not have information on the subject. The expected response time is two business days once a
request is receive from the ATIP Office. As you can see, we are very limited in getting search estimate from all parties.

When the ATIP office has given us the go ahead to retrieve the information, Tammy will notify each individual to start the
information searching process and will indicate to send the package to the Lead and to provide her with the actual time
spent gathering the information.

the lead will be responsitle for providing:

- the complete packaged information (all information in electronic or paper version);

- the suggested black-outs and recommendations for exemption/exclusion; and

- their approval for release of infarmation to the ATIP office,

Once these steps are completad, then the lead can contact Tammy so she can prepare the Certification Form for Ray's
signature,

The lead will send the material to Tammy and she will be responsible for forwarding the material to the ATIP Office with the
Certification Form.

Please do not hesitate to contact Tammy or myself for any questions.
Thanks,
Jean

The following is the fist of outstanding requests for Vision

SEARCH ESTIMATES

A-2007-00227 / VES

Provide copy of contract(s) with any foreign company {except an Israeli company) hireg for the develgpment and
implement of Praject vision, in part or in whole.  Pravide copy of ali invoices submitted to CBC/SRC by the such foreign
companies, except the Israeli companies.

Deadline to provide search estimates: April 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

A0012600_58-000064
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Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Responses: France 5 hours.

A-2007-00246 / VES
Provide copy of any and all 2006 consultant reports or analyses of Project VISION as to its management, viaibility, costs,
challenges and recommendead changes to its structure, timetable, and deliverables.

Deadline to provide search estimates: April 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Responses: France 5 hours

A-2007-00248 / VES

Frovide copy of records containing directions, advice, discussion, analysis by Raymond Carnovale, Vice-Peisident and Chief
Financial Officer as to the following A. Utility of Project VISION B. management of Project VISION C. Budgeting for
Project VISION D. Cost control of Project VISION E. Cost Accounting for Project VISION

Deadline to provide search estimates: April 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Oenoncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Responses: Ray 20 hours,

INFORMATION TO RETRIEVE

A-2007-00035/VSA

Project Definition. Project vision. Provide Froject Definition records detailing the purpose, size and scope, objectives,
deliverables, calendar of key dates, project key personnel, membership of the senior review board, budgetary estimates,
sources of finding, reporting requirement for Project Vision,

Deadline to provide documents: October 12, 2007
Late: 258 days

Sent te: Marc Denoncourt, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.
Status: Riyaz provided information before receiving go ahead to proceed with search, Sent to France, requested if there is

other information to provide.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A2007-00252/VES

Provide copy of records providing contractual evidence that CBC/SRC will own ALL THE RIGHTS of Project VISION, in

particutar but not limited those resulting from the development of computer programs performed and paid for under Project
Vision.

Deadline to provide documents: Qctober 5, 2007
Late: 265 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale
Status: Ray provided some documents to the ATIP office and noted that he has more information to provide,

Action: Tammy to follow-up with Marianne Nouh and request information be sent to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

AZ007-00228/VES

Provide copy of any (less those submitted by CGI) reports, analysis, studies, examinations, evaluations, reviews,
assessments, appraisals, consideration, inquinies, surveys, investigations of Project Vision by any third party either hired by
CBC/SRC during period 2005-2007.

Deadline to provide documents: April 2, 2008
Late; 85 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.

A0012600_59-000065
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Status: Information provided by France and sent to Ray, waiting for his approval before providing information to the ATIP
office.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Rivaz to take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00250 / VES

Provide copy of any and all audit {internal ar external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar year 2008 to date
(March 18, 2008).

Deadline to provide documents: April 3, 2008
late: 84 days

Sent to: Ray Carnovale
Status: Information provided by Stéphane Rivest and sent to Ray along with certification form for his approval.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00230 / VES

Provide copy of 2007 reports and briefings prepared by the staff of Project VISION, the purpose of which being to report to
CBC/SRC rnanagernent on the status of Project VISION. Provide copy of any 2007 minutes of meeting, record of decision
or other form of written direction issued by CBC/SRC management to the project VISION

Deadline to provide documents: May 15, 2008
Late: 42 davys

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.

Action: Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00551 / VES

Obtenir copie complet de tout les documents relatifs au projet Vision OnAir et a la compagnie Sintec Media et ce depuis ler
janvier 1997 & aujourdh'ui 2G mars 2008, inlcuant aussi tous les contratcs, ses maodification, {a carrespondance et tout ce

qui a trait aux colts complets dépensé par Radio-Canada dans ce project Vision OnAir.

Deadline to provide documents: May 1, 2008
Late: 56 days

Sent to: Jean Labelle, Ray Carnovale, Rivaz Tejpar, France Bigras, Marc Denoncourt
Status: Holding information until confirmation from Ray.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A0012600_60-000066
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From: Jean Labelle

To: Bigras, France; Carncovale, Ray; Denoncourt, Marc; Tejpar, Rivaz
CC: Redmond, Tammy

Date: 27-Jun-08 14:29

Subject: Re: Vision ATIP Requests

Riyaz,

Many reasons can explain why these requests are outstanding. In order to progress, we need to ensure completeness-at all
gates. Nothing has disappeared. The reality is the files are incomplete.

1 took the opportunity to list all Vision requests in one Email so that key individuals would have a full understanding of the
situation. As explained in the proposed workflow, Tammy is responsible to ensure a proper closure to requests for which we

do not have received a positive or negative answer to the search estimate confirmation. Tammy will also respond to Ray's
questions.

Someone in the grganization must take ownership of the suggested black-outs and recommendations for
exemption/exclusion before the material is send to the ATIP Cffice. In order to perform this task, we must also provide a
single point of contact to provide the material gathered by different individuals and Tammy needs an approval to release

the information as she or myself cannot take responsibility for ensuring the completeness and the accuracy of the
information.

In the case of Vision, I thought the Vision PMO would be the best source to lead these activities. If it is not the case, then
we need to identify the proper lead(s) as we need to close all ATIP requests.

I can organize a meeting with the individuals on this Email to determine the proper lead for each ATIP request or we can
proceed with the current information with the acknowledgement of the above risks,

Please indicate your preference.,
Thanks..Jean s.21(1)(b)

>>> Riyaz Tejpar 6/27/2008 11:48 AM >>>
[ am sorry to say, I don't understand why so many ATIP requests have nol moved forward.

We have responded to all the requests on time and provided all the estimates, and material requested when confirmed that is under
Vision control.

Where has everything disappeared ?

I am not prepared to clean up this mess and I have a project to take live,

Please assign this to someone else and for information that s missing from us, 1 can resend if necessary.
Once this backlog s cleaned up, I will take it on.

Riyaz

>>> Jean Labelle 6/27/2008 11:22 AM >>>
Bonjour,

A0012600_61-000067
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Following you will find a list of outstanding ATIP Requests with regards to Vision. Some are late hecause we have not submitted
aur search estimates and others because we have not retrieved the infarmation.

In order to facilitate the coordination and the completion of these requests we are proposing to instate the rofe of a lead for each
ATIP request. In the case of the Vision project, we will assume that the project office will lead all responses. Specifically, Riyaz
should be the lead for ATIP requests with regards to Vision.

The propaosed workflow is suggested:

Tammy will continue to receive-the individual request from the ATIP Office. She will suggest a hist of indmduals that should provide
search estimate for the request. Shewil forward the request and suggestions to the Lead.

The Lead wilf confirm to Tammy the list of individuals for the search estimate.

Tammy will send the request to each individual and will ensure that we receive an estimate. Once all estimates are received, she
will send the result to the ATIP Office. With regard to Search Estimates, please be advised that a response 1s required even if you
do not have information on the subject. The expected response time is two business days once a request 1s recerve from the ATIP
Office. As you can see, we are very limited in getting search estmate from all parties,

When the ATIP office has given us the go ahead to retrieve the information, Tammy will notfy each individual to start the
information searching process and will indicate to send the package ta the Lead and ta provide her with the actual time spent
gathering the mformation.

the lead will be responsible for providing:

- the complete packaged information {all information in electronic or paper version);

- the suggested black-outs and recommendations for exemption/exclusion; and

- their approval for release of information to the ATIP office.

Once these steps are completed, then the lead can contact Tammy so she can prepare the Certification Form for Ray's signature.

The tead will send the material to Tarmy and she will be responsible for forwarding the material to the ATIP Office with the
Certification Form.

Please do notf hesitate to contact Tammy or myself for any questions.
Thanks,
Jean

The follawing 15 the hst of cutstanding requests for Vision

SEARCH ESTIMATES

A-2007-00227 / VES
Provide copy of contract({s) with any foreign cornpany {except an Israeli company) hired for the development and implement of
Project vision, in part or in whole.  Provide copy of all invoices submitted to CBC/SRC by the such foreign companies, except the

Israeh companies.

Deadline to provide search estmates: April 16, 2008
Late; 71 days

Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Responses: France 5 hours.

A-2007-00246 / VES
Provide copy of any and all 2006 consultant reports or analyses of Project VISION as to its managemaent, viaibility, costs, challenges
and recommended changes to its structure, timetable, and delverables,

Deadline to prowide search estimates: April 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denonceourt, Riyvaz Tejpar
Responses: - France § hours

A-2007-00248 / VES

A0012600_62-000068
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Provide copy of records containing directions, advice, discussion, analysis by Raymond Carnavale, Vice-Peisident and Chief Financia!l
Officer as to the following A. Utility of Project VISION B. management of Project VISION C.. Budgeting for. Project VISION D. Cost
control of Project VISION E. Cost Accounting for Project VISION

Deadline to provide search estimates: April £6, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Respenses: Ray 20 hours.

INFORMATION TO RETRIEVE

A-2007-00035/VSA

Project Definition. Project vision. Provide Project Definition records detailing the purpose, size and scope, objectives, deliverables,
calendar of key dates, project key persennel, membership of the senior review board, budgetary estimates, sources of finding,
reparting requirement for Project Vision.

Deadline to provide documents: October 12, 2007
Late: 258 days

Sent to; Marc Denoncourt, France Bigras, Rivaz Tejpar.
Status: Rivaz provided information before receiving go ahead to proceed with search. Sent to France, requested if there is other
information to provide.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Rivaz to take action as the Lead.

A2007-00252/VES

Provide copy of records providing contractual evidence that CBC/SRC will own ALL THE RIGHTS of Project VISION, in particular but
not fimited those resulting from the development of computer programs performed and paid for under Project Vision.

Deadtine to provide documents: October 5, 2007
Late: 265 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale
Status: Ray provided some documents to the ATIP office and noted that he has more information to provide.

Action: Tammy to follow-up with Marianne Nouh and request information be sent to Rivaz to take action as the Lead.
A2007-00228/VES
Provide copy of any {less those submitted by CGI) reports, analysis, studies, examinations, evaluations, reviews, assessments,

appraisals, consideration, inguiries, surveys, investigations of Project Vision by any third party either hired by CBC/SRC during
period 2005-2007.

Deadiine to provide documents: April 2, 2008
Late: 85 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.
Status: Information provided by France and sent to Ray, watting for his approval before providing informaticn to the ATIP office.

Action: Tammy 1o forward information to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00250 7 VES

Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or external} audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar year 2008 to date {(March
18, 2008).

Deadline to provide documents: April 3, 2008
Late: 84 days

Sent to: Ray Carnovale
Status: Information provided by Stéphane Rivest and sent to Ray along with certification form for his approval,

Action: Tammy to forward information to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.
A-2007-00230 / VES

Provide copy of 2007 reports and briefings prepared by the staff of Project VISION, the purpose of which being to report to
CBC/SRC management on the status of Project VISION. Provide copy of any 2007 minules of meeting, record of decision or other

A0012600_63-000069
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form of written direction issued by CBC/SRC management to the project VISION

Deadine to provide documents; May 15, 2008
Late: 42 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.

Action: Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00551 / VES

Obtenir copie complet de tout les documents relatifs au projet Vision OnAir et 4 la compagnie Sintec Media et ce depuis Ler janvier

1657 a aujourdh'un 20 mars 2008, inlcuant aussi tous les contrates, ses modification, 1a correspondance et tout ce qui-a trait aux
colits complets dépensé par Radio-Canada dans ce project Vision OnAir.

Deadline to provide documents: May 1, 2008
Late: 5& days

Sent to: Jean Labelle, Ray Carnovale, Riyaz Tejpar, France Bigras, Marc Denoncourt
Status: Holding information ungi confirmation from Ray.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.
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From: Jean Labelle

To: Bigras, France; Carnovale, Ray; Denoncourt, Marc; Tejpar, Riyaz
CcC: Redmond, Tammy

Date: 3-Jul-08 16:00

Subject: Fwd: Re: Vision ATIP Requests

Bonjour,

After discussing the situation with Rivaz, the activities associated with the lead will be the responsibility of each individual
producing information for a request.

As a reminder, the activities are:

- Gather the information (all information in electronic or paper version);

- Apply the suggested black-outs and recommendations for exempticn/exclusion; and
- Forward the package to Tammy.

Tammy will request, from the ATIP Office, a reference to clarify the black-out process and conditions and will share it with
you.

Thanks...Jean

»>> Jean Labelle 6/27/2008 2:29 PM >>>
Rivaz,

Many reasons can explamn why these requests are outstanding, In order to progress, we need to ensure completeness at all gates.
Mothing has disappeared. The reality 18 the files are incomplete.

I took the opportunity to fist all Vision requests 1n one £mail so that key individuals would have a full understanding of the situations.21(1)(b)
As explained in the proposed workflow, Tammy is responsible to ensure a proper closure to requests for which we do not have

received a positive or negative answer to the search estimate confirmation. Tammy will also respond to Ray's questions.

Someone In the organization must take ownership of the suggested black-outs and recommendations for exemption/exclusion

before the material is send to the ATIP Office. In order to perform this task, we must also provide a single pomnt of contact to

provide the material gathered by different individuals and Tammy needs an approval to release the information as she or myself

cannot take responsibility for ensuring the compieteness and the accuracy of the information.

In the case of Vision, [ thought the Vision PMO would be the best source to lead these activines. If 1t is not the case, then we need
to identify the proper lead(s) as we need to close all ATIP requests.

I can organize a meeting with the individuals on this Email to determine the proper lead for each ATIP request or we can proceed
with the current information with the acknowledgement of the above risks.

Please indicate your preference.

Thanks..Jean

»>»> Riyaz Tejpar 6/27/2008 11:48 AM >>>

I am sorry to say, [ don't understand why so many ATIP requests have not moved forward.

We have responded to all the requests on time and provided all the estimates, and material requested when confirmed that is under
Vision control.

Where has everything disappeared ?

I am not prepared to clean up this mess and I have a project to take live.
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Please assign this to someone else and for information that is missing from us, T can resend if necessary.
Once this backlog is cleaned up, [ will take it on.

Riyaz

>>> Jean Labelle 6/27/2008 11:22 AM >>>
Bonjour,

Following you will find a hst of cutstanding ATIP Requests with regards to Vision. Some are late because we have not submitted
our search estirates and others because we have not retrieved the information.

In order to facilitate the coordinabion and the completion of these requests we are propesing to instate the role of a lead for each
ATIP request. In the case of the Vision project, we will assume that the project office will lead all responses. Specifically, Riyaz
should be the lead for ATIP requests with regards to Vision.

The proposed workflow is suggested:

Tammy will continue to receive the individual request from the ATIP Office. She will suggest a list of individuals that should provide
search estimate for the request. She will forward the request and suggestions to the Lead.

The Lead will confirm to Tammy tha hist of Individuals for the search estimate.

Tammy will send the request to each individual and will ensure that we receive an estimate. Once all estimates are received, she
will send the result to the ATIP Office. With regard to Search Estimates, please be advised that a response is reguired even if you
do not have information on the subject. The expacted response time 15 two business days once a request is receive from the ATIP
Office. As you can see, we are very limited in getting search estimate from all parties.

When the ATIP office has given us the go ahead to retneve the information, Tammy will notify each individual to start the
informatton searching process and will indicate to send the package to the Lead and to provide her with the actual tima spent
gathering the information.

the lead will be respeonsible for providing:

- the complete packaged information (all tnformation in electronic or paper version);

- the suggested black-outs ang recommendations for exemptien/exclusion; and

- their-approval for release of information to the ATIP office.

Onice these sieps are completed, thenthe lead can contact Tammy so she can prepare the Certification Form for Ray's signature.

The lead will send the material to Tammy and she will be responsible for forwarding the material to the ATIP Office with the
Certification Form.

Please do not hesitale to contact Tammy or myself for any questicns.
Thanks,
Jean

The following is the list of outstanding requests for Vision

SEARCH ESTIMATES

A-2007-00227 / VES

Provide copy of contract(s) with any foreign company (except an Israeli company) hired for the development and implement of
Project vision, in part or in whole.  Provide copy of all invoices submitted to CBC/SRC by the such foreign companies, except the
Israeli companies.

Deadhine to provide search estimates: Agril 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Responses: France 5 hours.
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A-2007-00246 [ VES
Prowide copy of any and all 2006 consultant reports or analyses of Preject VISION as to its management, wiaibility, costs, challenges
and recommendead changes to its structure, timetable, and deliverables.

Deadline to provide search estimates: Apri 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Responses: France 5 hours

A-2007-00248 f VES

Provide copy of records containing directions, advice, discussion, analysis by Raymond Carnovale, Vice-Peisident.and Chief Financial
Officer as to the following A.. Utility of Project VISION B. management of Project VISION C. Budgeting for Project VISION D. Cost
contral of Project VISION E. Cost Acchunting far Project VISION

Deadline to provide search estimates: April 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Riyar Tejpar
Responses: Ray 20 hours.

INFORMATION TO RETRIEVE

A-2007-00035/vSA

Project Definition, Project vision. Provide Project Definition records detailing the purpose, size and scope, objectives, deliverables,
calendar of key dates, project key personnel, membership of the senior review board, budgetary estimates, sources of finding,
reporting requirement for Project Vision.

Deadiine to provide documents: October 12, 2007
Late: 258 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, France 8igras, Rivaz Tejpar.
Status: Rivaz provided information before receiving go ahead to proceed with search, Sent to France, requested if there is other
information to prawvide.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

AZ007-00252/VES
Provide copy of records providing contractual evidence that CBC/SRC will own ALL THE RIGHTS of Project VISION, in particular but
not limited those resulting from the development of computer programs performed and paid for under Project Vision.

Deadline to provide documents: October 5, 2007
Late: 265 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale
Status: Ray provided sorme documents to the ATIP office and noted that he has more information o provide,

Action: Tammy to follow-up with Marianne Nouh and request information be sent to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A2007-00228/VES

Pravide copy of any (less those submitted by CGI) reports, analysis, studies, examinations, evaluations, reviews, assessments,
appraisals, congideration, inguiries, surveys, investigations of Project Vision by any third party either hired by C8C/SRC during
period 2005-2007.

Deadhne to provide documents: April 2, 2008
Late: 85 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.
Status: Information provided by France and sent to Ray, waiting for his approval before providing information to the ATIP office,

Action: Tammy to forward information to Rivaz to take action as the Lead.
A-2007-00250 / VES

Provide copy of any and all sudit (internal or external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar year 2008 to date (March
18, 2008).
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Deadline to provide documents: Aprii 3, 2008
Late: 84 days

Sent to: Ray Carnovale
Status: Information provided by Stéphane Rivest and seni to Ray along with certification form for his approval.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Rivaz to take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00230 f VES

Provide copy of 2007 reports and briefings prepared by the staff of Project VISION, the purpose of which being to report to
CBC/SRC management on the status of Project VISION. Provide copy of any 2007 mnutes of meeting, record of decision or other
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

Action: Riyaz to take action as the Lead,

A-2007-00551 / VES

Obtenir copie complet de tout les documents relatifs au projet Vision OnAir et & 'a compagnie Sintec Medta et ce depuis Ler janvier
1997 & auvjourgh'ui 20 mars 2008, inlcuant aussi tous les contrates, ses modification, la correspondance et tout <e qui a trait aux

colts complets dépense par Radio-Canada dans ce project Vision CnAir,

Deadline to provide documents: May 1, 2008
Late: 56 days

Sent to: lean Labelle, Ray Carnovale, Riyaz Tejpar, France Bigras, Marc Denoncourt
Status: Holding inforrnation until confirmation from Ray.

Action: Tammy to forward information to Riyaz o take action as the Lead.
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From: <Ray Carnovale>

To: France Bigras <France.Bigras@RADIO-CANADA .CA>, Jean Labelle <Jean Labell ..
Date: 27-Jun-08 07:35

Subject: Re: Vision ATIP Requests

Jean, I've put notes in bold below;

Raymond J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
418-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100

>>> "Jean Labelle” < Jean. Labelle@RADIO-CANADA CA > 27/06/2008 11:22 am >>>
Bonjour,

Following you will find a list of outstanding ATIP Requests with regards o Vision. &nbsp;, Some are late
because we have not submitted our search estimates and others because we have not retrieved the
information.

In order to facilitate the coordination and the completion of these requests we are proposing to instate the
role of a lead for each ATIP request. In the case of the Vision project, we will assume that the project
office will lead all responses. Specifically, Riyaz should be the tead for ATIP requests with regards to
Vision.

The proposed workflow is suggested:

Tammy will continue to receive the individual request from the ATIP Office. She will suggest a list of
individuals that should provide search estimate for the request. She will forward the request and
suggestions to the Lead.

The Lead will confirm to Tammy the list of individuals for the search estimate.

Tammy will send the request {o each individual and will ensure that we receive an estimate. Once all
estimates are received, she will send the result to the ATIP Office. With regard to Search Estimates,
please be advised that a response is required even if you do not have information on the subject. The
expected response time is fwo business days once a request is receive from the ATIP Office. As you can
see, we are very limited in getting search estimate from all parties.

When the ATIP office has given us the go ahead o retrieve the information, Tammy will notify each
individual to start the information searching process and will indicate {o send the package to the Lead and
to provide her with the actual time spent gathering the information.

the lead will be responsible for providing:

- &nbsp;the complete packaged information (all information in electronic or paper version);
- &nbsp;the suggested black-outs and recommendations for exemption/exclusion; and

- &nbsp;their approval for release of information to the ATIP office. &nbsp,

Once these steps are completed, then the lead can contact Tammy so she can prepare the
&nbsp; Certification Form for Ray’s signature.

The lead will send the material to Tammy and she will be responsible for forwarding the material to the
ATIP Office with the Certification Form.
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

Provide copy of contract{s) with any foreign company {except an Israeli company) hired for the
development and implement of Project vision, in par or in whole. &nbsp; Provide copy of all invoices
submitted to CBC/SRC by the such foreign companies, except the Israeli companies,

Deadline to provide search eslimates: April 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: &nbsp;France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Responses: &nbsp;France 5 hours.

5 hours is okay. &nbsp;No foreign companies have been involved in the development in the strictest
sense. &nbsp;The question is ambiguous. &nbsp;Solitaire provided consulting advice, and they are a
foreign company, but they did not develop or implement, in whole or in part.

A-2007-00246 / VES
Provide copy of any and all 2006 consultant reporis or analyses of Project VISION as to its management,
viaibility, costs, challenges and recommended changes 10 its structure, timetable, and deliverables.

Deadline to provide search estimates: April 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: &nbsp;France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Dencncourt, Riyaz Tejpar

Responses: &nbsp;France 5 hours

5 hours is ckay. &nbsp;No such reperts or analyses outside of Internal Audit

A-2007-00248 / VES

Provide copy of records containing directions, advice, discussion, analysis by Raymond Carnovale,
Vice-Peisident and Chief Financial Officer as tc the following A, &nbsp;Utility of Project VISION B
&nbsp;management of Project VISICN C. &nbsp;Budgeting for Project VISION D. &nbsp;Cost control of
Project VISION E. Cost Accounting for Project VISION

Deadline to provide search estimates: April 16, 2008
Late: 71 days

Sent to: &nbsp;France Bigras, Ray Carnovale, Marc Dencncourt, Riyaz Tejpar
Responses: &nbsp.Ray 20 hours.

INFORMATION TO RETRIEVE
A-2007-00035V/SA
Project Definition. &nbsp;Project vision, &nbsp;Provide Project Definition records detailing the purpose,

size and scope, cbjectives, deliverables, calendar of key dates, project key persconnel, membership of the
senior review board, budgetary estimaies, sources of finding, reporling requirement for Project Vision,
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Deadline to provide documents: October 12, 2007
Late: 258 days

Sent to: &nbsp;Marc Denoncourt, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.
Status: &nbsp;Riyaz provided information belore receiving go ahead to proceed with search. &nosp;Sent
to France, requested if there is other information to provide.

Action: &nbsp; Tammy to forward information to Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A2007-00252/VES

Provide copy of records providing contractual evidence that CBC/SRC will own ALL THE RIGHTS of
Project VISION, in particular but not limited those resulting from the development of computer programs
performed and paid for under Project Vision,

Deadline to provide documents: October 5, 2007
Late: 265 days

Sent to: Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale
Status: &nbsp;Ray provided some documents to the ATIP office and noted that he has more information

to provide. &nbsp;

Action: &nbsp; Tammy to follow-up with Marianne Nouh and request information be sent to Rivaz to take
action as the Lead.

A2007-00228/VES s.21(1)(b)
Provide copy of any {less those submitted by CGl) reports, analysis, studies, examinations, evaluations,
reviews, assessments, appraisals, consideration, inquiries, surveys, investigations of Project Vision by any
third party either hired by CBC/SRC during period 2005-2007.

Deadline to provide documents: April 2, 2008
Late: 85 days

Sent to: &nbsp;Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.
Status: &nbsp;Information provided by France and sent to Ray, wailing for his approval before providing
information to the ATIP office. SENT TO ME WHEN?

Action: &nbsp; Tammy to forward infermation to Rivaz to take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00250 + VES
Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar

year 2008 to date (March 18, 2008).

Deadline to provide documents: April 3, 2008
Late: 84 days

Sent to: Ray Carnovale

Status; &nbsp;Information provided by St&#233;phane Rivest and sent to Ray along with certification form
for his approval.

Did I not sign this?

Action: &nbsp; Tammy to forward information to Rivaz {o take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00230/ VES
Frovide copy of 2007 reports and briefings prepared by the staff of Project VISION, the purpose of which
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being to report to CBC/SRC management on the status of Project VISION. &nbsp;Provide copy of any
2007 minutes of meeting, record of decision or other form of written direction issued by CBC/SRC
management to the project VISION

Deadline to provide documents: May 15, 2008
Late: 42 days

Sent to; &nbsp;Marc Denoncourt, Ray Carnovale, France Bigras, Riyaz Tejpar.
Action: &nbsp;Riyaz to take action as the Lead.

A-2007-00551 / VES

Obtenir copie complet de tout les documents relatifs au projet Vision OnAir et &#224; la compagnie Sintec
Media et ce depuis 1er janvier 1887 &#224; aujourdh’'ui 20 mars &nbsp;2008, inlcuant aussi tous fes
contratcs, ses modification, la correspondance et tout ce qui a trait aux co&#251;1s complets

d&#233 pens&#233; par Radio-Canada dans ce project Vision OnAir.

Deadline to provide documents: May 1, 2008
Late: 56 days

Sent to: &nbsp;Jean Labelle, Ray Camovale, Riyaz Tejpar, France Bigras, Marc Denoncourt
Status: &nbsp;Holding information until confirmation from Ray. Unclear as 1o what confirmation you want

from me. &nbsp;

Action: &nbsp; Tammy to forward information to Rivaz to take action as the Lead.
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From:; Odette Tome

To: Stephane Rivest-OTT

Date: 27/03/2008 11:39 AM

Subject: Fwd: demande A-2007-00250/VES

Bonjour Monsieur Rivest,

Suite a fa demande de Tammy Redmond, pourriez-vous me faire parvenir les rapports de Deloitte & Touche pour le
Projet Vision en version numérisée?

Je vous remercie,

Odette Tomé

Adjointe administrative
Projet Vision

Téléphone : 416 205-7995
Télécopieur : 416 - 205-8900

»>»> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/27 11:34 >>>
Salut Odette,

Can you please proceed with retrieving this information, please forward 1o my attention so | can get Ray's approval
before sending to the ATIP office.

Thanks,
Tammy
»>»> VICKY STRABY 27-Mar-08 10:15 »>>

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour e dossier suivantA-2007-00250 / VESen ce qui concerne l'information suivante :
Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or externallaudits repons on Project VISION

Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external} audits repors on Porject VISION for the calendar year 2008 to
date (March 18, 2008).

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de FAIPRP d'ici te April 3, 2008.
Je vous remercie a 'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the foliowing file A-2007-00250 / VES in reference to the following information:

. . A0012600_73-000079
file://C:A\Documents and Settings\USR\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise'436B 1 138( -




Page 2 of 2

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or externaljaudits reports on Project VISION

Rescope received March 18, 2008. Request is now as follows:

Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Porject VISION for the calendar year 2008 to
date {March 18, 2008)..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by April 3, 2008

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031
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Tammy Redmond - Fwd: RE: New request A-2007-00250 / VES

From: Qdette Tome

To: Stephane Rivest-OTT

Date: 25/03/2008 8:22 AM

Subject: Fwd: RE: New request A-2007-00250/ VES

Bonjour Stéphane,
Pourriez-vous me donner la reponse a la demande de Tammy Redmond et Vicky Straby ci-dessous?

Merci et bonne journge.

Odette Tomé

Adjointe administrative
Projet Vision

Téléphone : 416 205-7995
Télécopieur : 416 - 205-8900

>»> "Rodriguez, Gabriel (CA - Toronto)" <garodriguez@deloitte.ca> 2008/03/22 12:08 >>>
Odette,

Stephane Rivesi has access to the reports, and in the past he indicated that Internal Audit report requests should go to
him.

Thanks,

Gabriel

From: Qdette Tome [mailto:Odette. Tome@CBC.CA]
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 4:22 PM

To: Rodriguez, Gabriel (CA - Toronto)

Subject: Fwd: New request A-2007-00250 / VES

Hello Gabriel,

Could you give me a new estimate?
Thank you.

Odetlte

>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/20 15:48 >>>
Salut Odette,

We previously received an estimate of 1 week from you for this request.
Seeing the requestor narrowed his request, can you please provide a revised search estimate.
Thanks,

Tammy
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>>> VICKY STRABY 19-Mar-08 10:12 >>>
Hi Tammy,

The requester has narrowed the response to read as follows;

"Provide copy of any and all audit {internal or external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar year 2008 to
date (March 18, 2008},

Can you give me a revised search estimate please.

Thanks

Vicky

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any altachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

information confidentielle; Le présent message, ainsi gue tout fichier qui y est joint, est envoyé a l'iniention exclusive de
son ou de ses destinataires; il est de nature confidentielle et peut constituer une information privilégiée. Nous
avertissons toute personne autre que le destinataire prévu que tout examen, reacheminement, impression, copie,
distribution ou autre utilisation de ce message et de tout fichier qui y est joint est strictement interdil. Si vous n'éles pas le
destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement 'expediteur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message et tout
document joint de votre systéme. Merci.
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From: Odetlte Tome

To: gabriel rodriguez

Date: 20/03/2008 4:21 PM

Subject: Fwd: New reguest A-2007-00250/ VES

Hello Gabriel,

Could you give me a new estimate?
Thank you.

Qdette

»>>> Tammy Redmond 2008/03/20 15:486 >>>
Salut Odette,

We previously received an estimate of 1 week from you for this request.
Seeing the requestor narrowed his request, can you please provide a revised search estimate.
Thanks,

Tammy

»>=> VICKY STRABY 19-Mar-08 10:12 »>>
Hr Tammy,

The requester has narrowed the response to read as follows:

"Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external) audits reports on Project VISION for the calendar year 2008 to
date (March 18, 2008).
Can you give me a revised search estimate please.

Thanks

Vicky
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A-2007-00250 / VES

* Provide copy of any and all-audit-{(internal or external) audits reports: on Froject
VISION "

March 19, 2008.
The fequester has narrowed the response to read as lollows:
“Brovide copy of any ariball gudit (inlernal or external 2
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